

MAY 07 2020
MEMORANDUM

FOR : MARK A. VILLAR
Secretary

Respectfully forwarded is the memorandum dated February 26, 2020 of Regional Director ROSELLER A. TOLENTINO, DPWH-REGION III, endorsing the request of OIC - District Engineer RODERICK A. ANDAL, Aurora DDO for the modification of project under the FY 2020 GAA, to wit:

As per GAA/Original		As Modified	
Project Description			
UACS No. 310105100367000 Project ID: P00401264LZ OO1 : Ensure Safe and Reliable National Road System		OO1 : Ensure Safe and Reliable National Road System	
Asset Preservation Program - Rehabilitation / Reconstruction / Upgrading of Damaged Paved Roads - Secondary Roads		Asset Preservation Program - Rehabilitation / Reconstruction / Upgrading of Damaged Paved Roads - Secondary Roads	
Baler-Casiguran Rd (Dinadiawan-Casiguran Sect) - K0308 + 426 - K0308 + 699		Baler-Casiguran Rd (Dinadiawan-Casiguran Sect) - K0308 + 426 - K0308 + 699, K0322 + 404 - K0322 + 851	
Physical Target	Unit Cost	Physical Target	Unit Cost
CW-1 - Rehabilitation of Paved Road/ 0.546 Lane Km	P 17,862,564 / Lane Km	CW-1 - Rehabilitation of Paved Road/ 1.440 Lane Km	P 6,772,889 / Lane Km
EA0	-	EA0	-
Total:	P 9,952,000	Total:	P 9,952,000
Justification:			
• Change in Station Limit due to increase in Physical Target from 0.546 Lane Km to 1.440 Lane Km in accordance with the approved Program of Works and Detailed Engineering Design.			
• Decrease in unit cost was derived from the unit price consolidated based on 4 th Quarter of CMPD 2019.			

Based on our evaluation, the submitted request for modification of the said project is in order; hence, approval hereof is recommended.

RAFAEL C. TABUT
Senior Undersecretary
Undersecretary for Operations

in Regions I, II, III, IV-A, V and CAR

APPROVED/DISAPPROVED:

MARK A. VILLAR
Secretary